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Nelson, Robert P.

From: Matzen, David

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2009 3:26 PM
To: Nelson, Robert P.

Cc: Kestell, Steve

Subject: Amendment request to AB 453
Hello Bob-

After speaking with Rep. Kestell, he requested two amendments to address the ways we talked about making the
public/private damage recovery action in the bill equal:

1. Cap all damages against any person at the $250,000 state level

2. Remove the caps on state and local governments and make all damages against any person at an unlimited level. -
Please call me with any questions at 266-8530.

Thanks in advance.

Dave Matzen

Rep. Kestell's Office
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 453

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 2, line ig: after that line insert:

3 “SECTION 4m. 893.587 (4) of the:tatutes is created to read:

4 893.587 (4)/Notwithstanding ss. 893.80 and 893:./82, a person seeking recovery

under this section may recover for al}/his or hf%/l‘ actual damages or injuries incurred
2.
6 as the result of an act described under sub. (M’_

7 (END)



